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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Penny,

Chambers Anne
O[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANNE.CHAMBERS]

Fri 22/01/2010 9:54:41 AM (UTC)
Thomas Penny: GRO

Jenkins Gareth Gl GRO ;
| RE: BT reprints

If you no longer have the ability to load messages into Riposte, then no you can't.

If they were within the last year (or within a year of a branch closing) then they are still available on the live
system and can be extracted easily - but would not have had all your normal audit checks made on them.

% GRO

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 22 January 2010 09:02

To: Chambers Anne O; Jenkins Gareth GI
Subject: FW: BT reprints

Anne/Gareth

| don't think we can provide branch trading statements now, can we?

This would be for litigation purposes

Penny

Penny Thomas

Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN

Tel: '

GRO H

Mob:
Fax:

E-Mail: penny.thom

s
Web:  hitp://uk fujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu
Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: christopher.g.knight¢ GRO |
Sent: 21 January 2010 11:54

To: Thomas Penny

Cc: Post_Office_Security ~ GRO |

Subject: BT reprints




FUJ00224959
FUJ00224959

Penny,

| have a case at Court and our Barrister has queried the quality of the Branch Trading Statements (photocopies)
that are part of the evidence. The problem is that the actual BTs are of very poor quality.

| was wondering if there is a way that BTs can be reproduced months after they were originally produced?

Regards,

CK
Fraud Investigator
Post Office Ltd

GRO |




